

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:30 PM  
**To:** HelpDesk, Wellogic (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: phone call regarding Flint's water

I will respond; however, I asked the city water utility staff if this person has contacted them...I will await their response prior to making the return call. If this person has not contacted the water utility, I will address their concern as best as I can and also suggest that they contact the water utility staff directly.

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
District Engineer  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
517 290-8817

---

**From:** HelpDesk, Wellogic (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:25 PM  
**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: phone call regarding Flint's water

Oops, sorry. I deleted it.

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:21 PM  
**To:** HelpDesk, Wellogic (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: phone call regarding Flint's water

Can you forward the message to my phone...thanks

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
District Engineer  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
517 290-8817

---

**From:** HelpDesk, Wellogic (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:12 PM  
**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** phone call regarding Flint's water

Hi Mike:

This person left a message on my phone regarding the City of Flint's water. He would like a call back.

A.C. Dumas

001320

810-275-5339

Anita